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Addendum No. (2)
Central Tender No. (41/2024)

Construction of Princess Muna Al-Hussein Maternity Hospital at
King Hussein Medical Center/Royal Medical Services.
Financed by the United States Agency for International Development (USAID)

Dear Sirs,

You are kindly requested to download addendum No. (2) from the official website of
(GTD) (www.gtd.gov.jo) or from Jordan online E-procurement system (JONEPS)
which includes:

1. Employer answers for request of clarifications received by the tenderers for the
subject tender (14 pages).

2. Delete page no. (Arch. Civil — 14, Arch. Civil - 86) from BOQs and replace it with
page no. (ADD. Arch. Civil — 14, ADD. Arch. Civil - 86).

3. Delete pages no (5,9,10) from evaluation criteria data sheet and replace with pages
no (ADD-5, ADD-9, ADD-10).

4. Delete drawings no (M 201, M 202, M 204, M 205, M 206, M 207, M 208, M 209)
and replace it with drawings no (ADD.M 201, ADD.M 202, ADD.M 204, ADD.M
205, ADD.M 206, ADD.M 207, ADD.M 208, ADD.M 209).

5. Attached an electronic copy includes "Soil Test Report".

6. Soft copy an excel format for BOQs is attached, with noting that the (PDF) format
for BOQ’s must be submitted also it will be considered during the tender evaluation
stage.

7. Attached an electronic copy includes "Tender Documents in PDF format".

8. Attached "Prequalification forms in word format".
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9. Attached (4 pages) which include the Employer answers for request of clarifications
received by the tenderers on the previous tender.

10. All items in lump sum quantity shall be priced into the total price part only and the
total price will be considered only.

11. No additional clarifications or questions will be accepted or considered.

12. The Bid Bonds that were issued in the first submission date will be accepted.

e In case of any item listed in the addendum is priced in the original BOQ and
not priced on the addendum pages, the item shall be deemed included in the
bid price even if the item’s description or quantity remains unchanged.

e This addendum shall be considered as an integral part of the tender documents.

Best Regar

\\ / . fj:: ﬁ 9—
Director General
Eng. Mahmoud Hashim Khliefat

CC: specialized central procurement committee’s directorate.
Tender File Central Tender No. (41/2024).
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Addendum No, 2

Construction of Princess Muna Al-Husseln Maternity Hospital at King Hussein
Medical Center/Royal Medical Services.
Financed by the United States Agency for international Development (USAID]

This addendum is considered part of the tender documents of the Central Tender
No.(41/2024)

This addendum shali be read as an integral part of the tender document and shall be
signed, stamped, and submitted by the applicant along with the tender documents.

if an item lsted in the addendum is priced in the original [BOQ) but not priced on the
addendum pages, it will be considered Included in the bid price, regardiess of whether
the itern's description or guartity remains unchanged.

This addendum consists of three sactions with a total of 18 pages.

Section 1: Questions and Answers: includes the response to the inguiries received
from all applicants.

Section 2: Amendments to Tender Documents: Attached are pages of documents that
were amendad.

Section 3: Previously issued addendum for Central Tender No. 52/2023
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section 1 Guestions and Answersy

| No. Question e o
The announcement mentionad that the memrore T T
apenio internationai qualified and classified contractors E
cligible under USAID geographic code 837, 1

|
We understood that only contrations registered in the
1 | countries mentioned in the attachad fist are affowed 10 , %
participate. ves, confirmed. 1
i it's not sllowed to participate for Cortractors from 1
UAE, |
plense confirm our understanding. I
i
Plaase postpone the bid submission Jeadiine by three "E%’%;?Eﬁ&dmun{”Eés";%;f"i“'"""""'”‘“’“”"”"””“””"‘"“"”""‘"”1
waeks, so that it becomes August 12 instead of luly 24, ‘
2 | aftowing us sufficent time to study and submit the best l
arice offers for the execution of the ahove-mentioned
project. \
, | Kindly provide us i s Excel BOQ format just for Ariached is the Excel “BOG far pricing
pricing not far submission. BUTPOSEs anly and not for sphmission
4 | Kindly provide us with the sosEmgﬁ;‘?{'—“"”'""”“"'"”""““"‘"”"””"““T‘”Ei%%é”&%‘%f{%?{ Goenen
Plagse provide us with ol s mentionad i the. '??é}"%H@E“é”é%é?%ﬁ5?"%?%?’5*&?%?&%;;‘&EE&%";‘;E%?
yander documents, as i is not available on sha | of the following fye volumes:
Government Tendears Department webhsite of the
IONEPS website 1, Volume pre-Qualification  for the |
Construction of Healthcare Eacifities/ |
jnstruction to Apphcants 2 Forms
3 Volume 1 invitation, Forms and
5 Contract Conditions
| 3. volume 2 Technical Specifications

Ragarding the countries Siared Tor impert for the

6.

above project, please clarify whethar Chinese origin is
acceptable or not. And is China on the tist of countries
that the USAID funder appioves of dealing with

4. Volume 3 Bill of Quantities
£ Volurne 4: Drawings \
Al the sforementioned yolumes  ale ;

avalighle on the Government Tenders
Department  website and  the JONEFS
websie.

Origin might e accepted if they meel the
groject’s technical specifications, and they
conditions of |
i mrm%%mwi

|
The materials of Chinese, Buropean..eto \
!

£

might  be sxempted i
axemplion oG achigvet,
with USAID 937 source reguiremants, and
4 m“Sﬁ?ﬁﬁfﬁjﬁgﬁ%ﬁu,?Fﬁﬁ::;??%?E?ﬁffff";f?i”.?ii‘fli_.f%,a.w_._‘,
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Mo, mu@&tmﬂ
Bigase provide e with the tander documents in
7. | searchable PDF format instead of scannad PDF fo

facilitate information retrieval through searching,

Answer

Att%had am th@ *wm:iw {%ﬁmmwm in POF
format

You are kindly requested to pmvixﬁé 15 with an electronic
copy in Word format of the quslification forms for the

 You are kindly requested to extend the bid submission

Is the contractor who was prevmuéﬂf—fgg&iiﬁed for the

| above project consldered qualified, or doas he have to

Al interested contractars must submit the
requested  pregualification  documents.
Prequalification for past USAID projects,
even this one, does not automatically
gualify you for this specific project,

Please nostpone the submisston of the sbove project far

Rafer to Addendum No.i

There 1s no Vendor fit for this project.

Regarding USAID Code 937, please advise if Chinese
suppliers and Manufacturers are considered ggualified

fefer to answer No.6

Is tha night work allowed for the contractor awarded the

Please abide by what is mentioned in
Volume 1/Contract Conditions/Conditions
of Particular Applcation/ Sub-Clause 45.10 -
Restriction on Working Hours.

Please posipone the inguiries period one week aliowing
us sufficient time to study the project and submit the

kefer to Addendurm No.l

piaase provide us with the project drawings in AutoCAD

+ The winning tenderer can voordinate
with MPWH to get a copy of the drawlngs
in DWG format,

¢ Attached are the drawings in PDF format. |

Please provide us with the As-Built cﬂ?‘w}éng; related to
the infra-MEP services passing through the project

8.
shove mentioned project.
9. .
dste for at least two weeks,
10. | ya-submit the qualification document again?
1%L _ .
no less than three weeks,
13. | Provide us with the vendor list.
13,
suppliers or not,
14, | above tender?
15,
guestions,
15, | and searchable POF format,
boundary.
17

There are no As-Bullt drawings available for
the infra-MEP sapvices within the project
woundary. The only existing documentation
releted to the site is the topograghy plan,
which has been incduded In the lender
documents. Please note thet all avallable
information has been provided in the bid
documentis,

Please rofer e Srchitectural
Drawings/Demolition Site Plan ALDL, and
Volume 1/Contract Conditions/ Artide 2.4

Page 31 18




Ho,

o Question

“eyamination of Yeader Documents and
Sites” o

18,

Please provide us with E;;;Y;, PTW (Eﬁga;;:ﬁit o Waork}
procedures related to the projact accessibillty,

The PTW (Permit to Work) procedures
related to project accessibility will be
developed and finalized in coordination
with the project engineer and the project
awner after the awarding of the project.
These procedures will be communicated to
the successful bidder at that time to ensure
compliance with all project requirements,

18

please provide us with the QA [Questions and
Answers) related to the previous tendering stage.

Artached are the Questlons and Answers
related Lo the previous tendering stage.

?ﬁa

We kindly request that you cancel the duration Bmit of
15 years for the past performance record for projects of
a shmilar nsture.

Artached s the amended Evaluation criteria
data shesl.

2L

feconsider the asllocation of evaluation pomts
{especially for building works scope), ensuring that
completed hatel or mall projects recelve simitar weight
to Hospital projects,

Attached is the amended Evaluation criteria
data sheet.

22,

please provide us with the drawings in the AutcCAD
format to facilitate the process of studying and
amalyzing the Tender,

The winning tenderer can coordinate with
MPWH to get a copy of the drawings in DWG
format.

23,

# is mentloned i the contract that the fender is

exernpted from all texes escept income taxes, what
about stamp duties {008 tender price}?

The project is exerpted from stamp duties,
Planse refer to the attached letter with this
addendum.

24,

Are the contract prices adjusted for rises or falls in the
cost of materials? And does the croular of the Ministry
of Public Works in this regard are 2ppliceble, or not?

Blease refer to Volume - Part - Conditions
of Particular Application — Section & Sub
Claguse 70,1

25,

Fan thu materiak of Chinese origln be spproved for the
project?

Refor to answer No.b

28,

Can American and European brands with Chinese origin
e approved for the project maternals?

Refor to answer No.B

27.

With reference to itern No. (3/6) OF the structural works
of the Bol), should the ftem price Include a double brick
with 2 lead laver? Pleass clarify.

The e Includes the lead layer with its
related works, the block works shall be
eulculated following item No. {3/3] of the
structural works in the Be(l,

28,

Please clarify the source of the rey uested masonry stone
in the tender documeants, because ferusalem masonry
stone includes many types and varleties, in addition io

The required stone matches the “Taffouh
stone” hest guality and is free from any
defects,

Daged | 1B
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No.

Guestion

Answe

that, there s 2 hugémfdii‘i’@mnf;:@ in prices amgﬁé them
syich as “Belt Fajjar Stone” and “Tatfouh stone”

29,

it was noted that the w;aé of stone covering the building

adjacent to the project, which is the {ueen Randa
Hospital Tor Children, is Taffouh stone. Should a stone
similar to the existing building be instailed in the color
and type of Taffouh stone for the project?

Refer to answer No.28

30,

After reviewing the gualification criteria for the above
bid, we kindly reguest vyour agreement and
conslderation regarding the grading system. We
propose redistributing it in a manner that ensures access
o gualified contractors with good reputations, allowing
them to enter and compete in the tender. The
contractor's prior experiences with USAID projects
should be considered, as this can enhance their
qualifications and provide an opportunity to offset any

| izss of marks by submitting similar projects.

We have executed seversl projects under SKEP 2 and
SKEP 3 for USAID, with an estimated value of
approximately 16,000,000 ID. Each project covered an
ares of no less than 18,000 M2, featuring high-guality
specifications and advanced mechanical and slectrical
systems. These projects were completed on schedule
without any issues with the employer or USAID.

Additionally, we have undertaken industrial projects

| with a high level of preparation and implementation,

utilizing modern and advanced systems, This includes
food manufacturing factories such as the Canary Factory
in Amman, the Matte Factory in Salt, and the Green Hass
Fertillzer Factory In Mafrag.

The contractor's pricr experiences with

considered
the

not
bonuses i

are
av

USAID  projects
addizienal  marks
evaluiiion process.

R@gaﬁrdéng the project mentioned above, please provide
us with answers to the following inquiries:

Please confirm that the required Key Staff in the
pragualification is just the head offlce key staff and that
the work team details needed for the project will be
provided by the main contractor who wins the bid,

Ve, confirmed.

32,

What is the minimum score required to pass the
evaiuation?

The minimum score © pass the technical
svatuation will be determined by the GTD in
full coordination with UBSAID.

33

Please provide us with the procedure that will be
foliowed to exermnpt the materials from customs when
supplying the materials through focal suppliers noting

Regarding the exemption procedure, kindly

be informed of the follpwing:

1. Alllocal on shelf items are exemptad from
sales taxes. nvoices with zero taxes shall
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Exsation

Answer

that the materials will be Invoiced In the maln supplier’s
name.

2.
e if the contractor Imporied the materials

be approved by the Enginesr and then

will be stamped by USAID,
Foy the mnorted matersls

himself not through the local suppliers,
the materlals might be exempied i
conditions of exemption are satisfied, n
compliance with USAID 537 source
requirements.

If the contracior Imported the materials
through local suppliers who usually
import such msterials, but the suppliers
do not have sufficlent guantity at that
moment to fill the complete order and
must import maore units from outside
jordan, the materials will be exempled.

The Contractor will submit the reguest
to the Enginesr, and then USAID will
Jssue the exemoption letier specific to the
irnported material.

34.

Are Materials of Europesn ovigin will be approved or
not? As such origing are not mantioned inthe "code 837-
advance developing countries fist"y

| Anad since all metertals svallable in Jordan are following

IEC standards which are from Europess brands and

| Countries of Orlgins

Please refor to answer N6,

35,

“indly note that in the instructions to applicants,
specifically under itam 3,23, it was stipulated that the
Average Annual Turnover reguirement for Local
Jordanian Contractors should be egual 1o or exceed
5,000,000 10, Similarly, under item 3.2.¢, the
reguirement for Isternstions! Contraciors was set at
7,000,000 USD, wihich eguates to 5,000,000 1D,

Adoiionally, Hem 3.2.b mandates that the Average
Annual Turnover for each party in a Joint Venture (V]
musst be equal to or greater than 5,000,000 10,

You are kindly reguested to reconsider the requiremant
stipulating that the JV companies must coltectively meet
the Average Annual Turnover requirement of 5,000,000
J0 and not for each,

The combined average snnudl turnover for
the joint varture (JV) shall be greatar than
or equal to 5,000,000.00 D, with the v

leader
slectromechanical part contribuling 40%

contributing  60%  and  the

Attached i3 the amended page.

38

Plaase extend the ingulry perlod.

fape 61 18
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Mo, Question Arswer
Piease confirm that the project Is exempied from sales | The Works performed under this Contract
L. fax completaly shall be exempted from customs and sales
9 37, taxes if conditions of exemption are
achieved,
! Please refer to clause 74 in the Contract
] Condition,
i order to ensure the submission of comprehensive | Refer to Addendumno.l
technical and financisl propasals, we kindly request an
| 38, | extension of the clarification period by one week and an
extension of the tender submission deadiine by three
weeks.
Thare i§ no mention for the kifchen and laundry | These works are out of the contractor's
36 sguipment in the BeQ, please confinm that the kitchen | scope.
" land faundry eguipment are not required by the
contragtor.
) Yes, they are requlred by the contractor as
?‘he firgfighiing drawing shows that the system includes | pmantioned by velves included in the
40, | Fone Control Valves”, However, The 80Q dacs N0t firefighting pipes item, please refer to
Inclide any iter such valve. Plaase clarffy whether Zone | (19 /4/5) jtam, Fire Fighting Pipes (Pipes shall
Control Valves are required by the contractor or not. include sl fitiings, hangers, flanges,
supports, all kinds of valves)
The firefighting drawing show that the system includes | YeS, they are required by the cantractor as
“Alarm Check Valves”. However, The BoQ does net | Meptioned by valves included in the
41 | includa sny fem such valve. Please ciarify whether | firefighting plpes item, please refer 1o
Alarm Check Valves are required by the contractor or | (12/4/5)item, Fire Fighting Pipes (Pipes shal
not. include  alf  fitings, hangers, flanges,
supports, all kinds of valves)
in regards for synchromilzing panels the commonly used | Pleasa  abide by project  technicsl
43 standards in jordan and which is already shell items | specifications.
" 1 sefety and technical aspects are [EC, please confirm the
use of 1EC a5 standards for the said penals.
Referring to capacitor bank specs, it is following NEMA | Please  abide by project  technical
standards, and commonly used in Jordan are IEC | specifications,
43, | standards power factor banks, and i makes it easler for
the owner In maintenance and spare parts, please
confirm,
Please confirm under tem 11/27 electrical works the | With reference to ftem (11/27) Bed Head
44, only scope required is the second fix despite the itern | Unit:
deseription starting with supply and install horizontal | 1. The contractor is vesponsible {0 supply,
bed head unit etc.. install, test, and commissioning of BHU

JH I ol daiglt
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Ne. Question Anzwer

second fix that means include C;{‘g;;;”";g;;“;g;)
cangduits ftngs, pull boxes, back boxes |
accessories and circult wiring wr cables
{Brmm2) in PV conduits for power
socket outlets between bed hesd unit
main junction terminal point up 1o s sub-
panel board and  wiring or  cables
{2.5mm2} in PYC conduit for lighting in
bed head units up to its sub-pane! board
Lat Ga cable In PVC  conduits for RIS
datz cuilet in BHU up to patch panel, and
nurse call system cutlets inside the 8HY,
and all necessary materiale, accessories
and any required works whatsoever.as
per the specifications and drawings.

2. The BHU, Pendent, WC and 8P
themselves sre not reguired in the
contracioss stope.

it Is not required in the contracter’s scope,

With referencs to item (11/12/4] of the electrical BOQ - | The Surgleal lights are not requirad in the
Supply, lnstall, connect, test, and commission " surgical | contractor’s scope.
45, tight point Np, 4, However, the BDG did aiot igw-ciude any
item for supplylng and installing any surglcal lights,
Please nonflrm that supplying and installing the surgical
fights Is ot requived by the contractor,
A, The TV systerm that is reguired Is 1PTV.
With reference to item (11/19) of the electrical BOQ - TV B. The C?ﬂ:t ractor is g‘emmnfébig for
system, please clarify the following: s“bm’“‘_“ﬁ a M_W opiaeratzm:xai TV
system that works with all ity
a) Please specify the type of the TV systern required, is it componeants according o Specifications,
SAMTV or IPTV? Drawings, and BOG,
» b} En the PTY s;oecs, it s m#ntioned tha‘t the systfam . z:s;;:i;:f;g;;i;;?; géﬁ;;gzg;@m 437
© | includes an 1P set Top Box. However, there is ne mention e g
for these boxes in the BOO, Please clarify whether these specification of 327 LED Screen:
boxes are required by the contracter of not. Madel: Well Known Brand Name
terface:
t} Regaiding hems [13/19/8, L) - WTV wall mounted and | »  2x HDMH
celling, should the price include supplying and installing | » 12 USE
{32% LED sereens) or not? s 1AV {[composite)
& 2% LAN {Rl-45)
| Fuli HO: Yes , e
- Page g | 18
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Mo, Osstion Arnswer

Aspect Ratie: 16:9, Just Scan, Sel by
Program, 4:3, Zoom Bracket, Wall/ceiling
o Mount Bracket

With referente to ltem (11/24) of the electrical BOQ | The Public  Address\Voice  Evacuation
- Publle Address\Valee Evacuation System, the BO0 doss | Systere has  already  included  the
not inchide any lem installing Teading peints for 1he | Loudspaakers, however, the contractor §

: N speakers, please clarify. responsible for supplying, installing, testing,
e and commissioning of PA/VE system, and
b note that the system js UL Hsted,
With reference o ftem {11/28) of the elecirivel BOQ | It is reguired to add steel separation beams
: | - Elevators, please note that as per the tender drawings | between the elevator inside the shaft, as
and BOQ, the elevator shaft serves multl elgvators | part of the supporting systerm and fixation
43 without any partifion bebwean the slevators, although | required from the contractor,
"+ such partitions are necessary for Installlng and fixdng the
elevators, Is the contracior reguired to supply and Install
such partitions? And should they be included ity the itsm
prive? Please darify.
Following the conference meeting on July 11, 2024, and | Refer to answer no.21
with reference io the pre-qualificetion evaluation
criteria, pleass note that the criteria outlined In the
tender documents aliocate a 60% welght to the past
performance of similar hospital projects. This emphasis
on hospital project experience will significantly limit the
4n. | number of contractors who can meet this requirement,

given the Hmited svaliability of such projecis in our
country.

Therefore, we propose that mall projects, food factorias,
g and unlgue projects like Teleferigues angd Water Parks,
, : among others, be given the same weight given to
o hospital projects due to thelr similar complexity.

Contract conditions have stated that Geographic Code | Refer to answer no.33
937 spoles to this tender. Couid you sxplein how the
. emplover will deal with commeoedities end services
34) .

i | provided/supplied by local suppliers for end products
with raw matertals not within Gepgraphic Code 937, for
example, Aluminum sections, doors hardwars, ale

z ' Kindly provide us with a list of approved man ufacturers | Referto answer no.12
t as we are facing difficulties In obtalning some materials
as there are no jordanian agents that can obizin the
required materials in accordance with Code 937

51.

LAl major ltems in the Specs follow BS & IEC codes, this | Refer to answers no.6 & n0.33
52 | mesns we will face difficulties in abiaining materials in
accordence with Code 937, o pémﬁ& rontirm the




No., Question Answer
possibility of obtaining materials from countries such as
Europe & China.
53 Please provide us with an extension for Bid submission | Refer to addendum no.l
| for at least 14 working davys.
Kindly note that the COC refers to FIDIC 1987 4th Edition, | Please abide by the project peguiremants.
54 while the practice in Jordan now is the FIDIC 1885,
" | please accept to amend to be acgording te FIDIC 1999 or
aftar,
Reference to the instructions to Tenderers Article 2.13 | Refer to answer no.37.
i {Currency & payments) and to Part |, It conditions of
| 55, | contract clauses 60, 72.1, 74.2 that refer to taxes, duties
& customs, kindly confirm that the project is ZERQ seles
Tax, Customs & duties exempted.
Civil & Architectural specifications, page 37 ~ (Terrazo | The tferrazzo tiles shall comply  with
5. | Thes — Testing} please clarlfy the point "lordanian  standard  specification 45-
a- Water absorption — not more than.dkg/m2 1/2009".
These works are out of the contracior's
scope, but the contractor shall make all
Details for laboratories, Nurse statlons & cabinets are | nesessary preparations {Architectural, Civil
57 found on drawings while there are no BOQ items for Etectrical, a.nd Mechanical works} to pregare
* | ther, please advise if incfuded in our scope of work o | the  location for  instaliation  works,
not. Additionally, the  contractor  shall
collaborate with any relevant parties as
instructed by the Engineer to ensura the
successful completion of the works,
Details for the Kitchen & Laundry are found on drawings | These works are out of the contractor's
58. | while there are no BOQ items for them, please advise it | scope.
included n our stope of worlk or not.
Plense nate that Doors Hardware set schedules are said | Please  abide by the requirements
59, |to be of Amerlcar origin while specifications state a mentioned in the Hardware schedule, and in
furopean origin, please confirm that both are accepted. | ©958 of  contradictions,  Furopean
specification shali take precedence,
Kindly confiym that €elling C-05, suspended ceilings | Yes, confirmed.
50, 1Z2.5mm thick s painted with antibactenal hyglenic
gpoxy paint as stated on drawing # AS13 Finishes
Schedules & T.D Details 1 of 2
BOQ section Iftem 2711 “4mm thick hituminous | The bituminous waterproofing membrane
61. | membrane with a slate chip finish for basement walls”, | for basement walls shall be without the slate
please confirm that it has to be with a slate chip. chip,
' o Attached is the amended page
gy | BOO section 8 kem B/5 Antibacierial paint, in the price | Yes, confirmed thal for tem noB/4 not 8/5

| inclusions, is said to be three layers of emulsion coals,

as mentioned, the paint shall be epoxy with
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Answeer

that it shall be epoxy paint with a total thickness of 300
rmicrons for all layers.

layers.
Artached is the amended page.

£l
fot
; H

BE,

At 4th floor- operation theaters (0. T}, kindly advise i
the finishes of these rooms are under the contractor’s
scope of werk, If yes please provide the following:

a. The wall finishing Is shown a8 a plaster with paint will
there be any paneling for them, if yes please provide
specifications & detalls,

5. Door DO9 for the O.T Shown as 2 hermetical sealed

door 60mm thick and the fascia finish with HPL
laminate finish, kindly advise the specifizstions for the
HPL, also advise if the door is sutomatic or manhual,

c. Details for Light, laminar flow, pass box, and otheyr
related items are not available, please provide.

Yes, the finishes of these rooms are under
the contractor’s scope of work, and kindly
be informed of the following:

a. Regarding the wall finishing, please abide
by what is mentioned in the design
drawings and tender documents,

b. Begarding Door DS, the door shall be an
awtomalic sliding door, and controiled by
a {(hand/etbow) from outside and inside in
case of a power outage.

Regarding HPL, please refer to Volume
2/Technical Swecifications/SECTION ~ 11
WOOD WORKS/page 57

¢, The Surgical lights are not required in the
coptractor’s scope, and for the remaining
items please refer to the Design drawings
and tender documents, alt needed works
are mentioned.

6.

Reparding Flevators, dump waiters & Passenger Lifts, we
contactad the suppliers and factories, please note that
in Jordan the code followed is British and European
siandards, so please conflem that Chinese or European
Manuiaciurers are applicable,

Refer 1o answer NO.G‘ '

The surgical contrel panel didn't show up In any drawing
please provide more detalls,

For the Surgical control ;}:azf%éi loration refer
to dyawing BE2094A "FOURTH FLOOR POWER
SYSTEMY, they are distributed in the /5
Operation theater room,

For the Surgical control panel detail refer to
EODZ “BED HEAD UNIT DETAILS”

&6,

To confirm that Bed head Units are oaly Lst and Ind fix
only

Refer to answer No 44,

ndly advise if the configuration of the medical gas

guidatines.

Gas outlet configuration is rmuim_{%

. | sutiets will be according to the drawings or HTM 02-01 | according to the design drawings and room

vy room which are requested & approved by
the client,

Kindly note thet N20 is present in the LDR room, while
AGS is absent kindly clarify,

H20 in the LDR is required only tw be mixed
with 02, S0, na need for AGSS because it will
notbeused aloneas N20,

69,

According to BOQ item 12/3/16 we need more detall
about FCU On/Off coil 2ir temperatures {Cooling and
Heating) and the heating coll is missing.

= Alr on/off coll temgyera’(%}re& for Cmiimg:
coil are {23.5-24) "¢/ (13-13.5)°C.
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Ro.

Ouestion '

Heating coll are (21.5-22) "C/ {30-33) °C.
The required FCU is double coil type {Cooling
& Heating} according to the drawings &
schedules, where the heating coil for FCU s
mentioned on the unit's schedule which
shows water flow rates & hot water on/ofl
coill temperatures,

70

Dus fo the challenges & difficulties of obtalning quotes
that meet Code 237, the time provided to Contractors is
fimited and we will not be able to provide the prices in a
healthy marner. In order to obiain and provide
competitive prices, please arrange for sn extension of at
lgast two months as a minimum,

Piease pbide by the date mentioned in
Addendum No. 1

71,

With Reference to BOC, Section (7) Aluminum, Glass
Risteel Works lam 7/14, kindly note that there are no
drawings for the Poly-Carbonate Sheets (Lexan Canopy),
please provide us with drawings for the tanopy.

72,

The technlcal specifications for the hardware sets differ |

from the drawings. Please specify what ta follow,

“Refor to answer No.5O

Please refer fo Architectursl Plan A-602,
dotail No. DS, Section -4

The BOO does not include any items for the Counter &
MNurse Station Detgils shown in the Architectural
Drawirgs, AS15 to AGL7, please clarilfy,

Refer to answer No57

Regarding Fire Alarm System Smoke detectors; what is
the number of level sensitivity required for the smoke
detecior and what is the range of i?

The number of level sensitivity shall be as
mentioned In the specification "The sensors
shall have several selectable sensitivity
lavels ranging programmed and moniiored
from the FACP”.

75,

What is the size of the LCD bisp.ﬁaym;;:f the flre alarm

paral?

The display screen shall have a minimum 7-
Inch color touchsoreen.

76,

ihat is the size of the cable thet feeds 24 YD to the
Flashers?

2.5 mm cable $50C fire resistance minimum
2 Aours in g PVYC Condult 025mm.

77,

Which countries we ara aliowed to supply from?

Please refer to Volume 1 Contract
Conditions/ Part Il - Conditions of Particular
Application  — Section &/ Clause 78
Commodities  and  Services Source,
Nationality, and Delivary,

74,

iz Mianico from the accepied coundelies, in sccordance to
Gepgraphical code 9377

The materals of Mexico origin might be
accepted if they meet the project’s technical
specifications, and they might be exempted
# conditions of exemption arg achleved, in
compliance  with  USAID 837 source

Pape 12 118
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Destion

Answer

requirements, as ilustrated in the Pre-Bid
conferepge,

79,

What Is the required Mechanlsm for the slave clocks
Sync wired or impulse?

The required mechanism for the slave clocks
is Synch wired such as AFNOR Protocol or

Equivalent.

| 80.

In sceordance with Code 937 Materlal sources are
limited to the USA, Jordan, India Egypt, and other
countries fisted in geographical code 937, Inreferenca to
this Code and the specifications provided by the
consultant, it is likely that we will have difffcuity
abtaining materials in accordance with this gecgraphical
code, Please confirm  that Eurcopesn sources are
approved in accordance with Geographical Code 935

Refer to answers No.6 & No.33

&1,

Elevator & Dump walter Suppilers from the LS were
contacted by Jordanien Contractors, and we faced
refection in pricing the materisls from the USA, 5o please
confirm the availability of obtaining such materials from
{hina and or European origins,

Rafar to answers No.b & No.33

82

Please advise that Bus Way duct to follow BS and IEC

| standards instead of UL and NEMA standards, plesse

advise that we can Tollow EC & BS stendards for thiy
ftem, and aiso bear v ming that the Guaniliies are
minimum in regard to Bust Dust Supplisrs.

Please  abide by project  technical
specifleations,

i 83

Please confirm that the Generatur, Synchronizing Panel,
Poweer Factor panel & ATS Panels to follow IFC standards
instead of IEC since they are the used standards within
lordan and are easier to obtain and maintaln

Please abids by project  lechnical
specifications,

84.

Ploase confirm that we can supply Bus Ducis in
accordance to fatest IEC and British standards nstead of

| Mems and UL

Pleacs azbide by project technical
specifications,

25,

About the Mechanical Drawing for the Dralnage System
as shown in the general note the vent pipe under the tile
s #0 mun, while there i v jter for Plpe 20 mm In the
B8OQ.

The sentence should rasd 35 follows “The
vent pipe under tlies is 110 mm”

Attached is the amended drawing

Page 13 ] 18




SECTION 3¢ Amendments to Tendor Documients:
Replace the mentioned below pages from the Tender documents with the amended nitached pages:

¢ Velume §- Preguplification Docuwment
i. Replace puge 5 with the emendad attached page ADD-S.

2. Replace page 9 with the amended aftached page ADD-S.
3. Replace page 10 with the amended attached puge ADD-10.
» Yolume 3- Bill of Quantities
I. Replace page Arch. Civil - 14 with amended attached page ADD.Arch. Civil - 14.
2. Replace page Arch. Civil - 86 with amended atiached page ADD.Arch. Civil - 86.

s Volume 4- Drawings
1. Replace Mech Drawing No,M 201 with amended atiached page ADDM 201,
2, Replace Mech Drawings No. (M 202- M 208} with amended atiached pages (ADD.M

202-Add.M 205},

Page 14 | 18
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SECTION 3: Previously issued addendum for Central Tender No. 5272023

Mo,

(uestion

fnswer

Reference to Sections 2,3, and 10 in the Bill of Quantities
for concrete works, please clarify what is the concrete
strength to be used if cube or eylinder.

Cubic Concrete Strangth shall be used,

Plesse provide us with existing plans or the quantities for
internal demolition items.

Pleasa ;@‘fer to the Arch. Plan Mo, AZ05 and
8O0 Hem No. 1/2 regarding the subject,

Reference to BOG, item 3/8, page 21, the required stone
thickness is 4crn, but the same jtem description regquires
compliance with Circular 117- the year 2023 (included
in the specifications on page 112/483}, which states that
the minimum stone thickness should be 5 om, please
advise the required stone thickness.

The required stone thickness for alevation is

Ao,

“Ref, Dwe A1002.1, kindly conflera If the diversion road
along with sidewalks is within the contractor's scope of
waork, or will the client provide it, knowing that it is
puiside the project site boundary.

Yes, confirmed the works are within the
contractor's scope of work,

Ref, Dwg AlLOOa.2, kindly confirm if the temporary
parking to be added instead of the detour area is within
the contractors’ scope of work along with the access
road, and If so, kindly provide s description and

| specification of the required {road layers, road marking,

curbstone, etc.} along with approximate gquantities,
Alep, please clarify i the “Temporary Parking” is to be
removed by the contractor at the end of the project orif
will it remail in place, We gropose o introduce &
Frovisienal Sum ltem for this scope due to 8 fack of
clarity and time.

ves, confirmed the works are within the
contractor's scope of work,

For the reguired ares Please refer to the
Arch. Plan No. ALOUaZ and Hem No. 26, Hon
the supplemental particular conditlon page
ne B-85,

The Temporary Parking shall aot be
removed by the contractor at the end of the
project and shall remaln i place.

it is stated In item no 26, H on the su{#p%émg%ztai
particular condition page no 844 “the contractor and at
his own expense and before demalishing the asphalted
argas focated at the construction works lmit, shall
complate all the preparation works for the area shown
in the mobilization plan to receive ali requirecd layers or
only the MC laver and as per engineer Instruction.,..”

Blease confirm that the (M) parking yard to be sdded s

Confirmed, the (ML) parking vord to he
addad s locpted within the King Hussein

 Medical City staff's temporary parking.

For the required arss Please refer 2o the
Arch. Plan No AL00a2
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Quesiion

Answer

located within the King Husseln Medical City staff's
temporary parking and contirm the ares for new parking

with reference to the appendix to the form of tender
where it is mentioned that the contractors should
construct a fully furnished mockup room in order to
achieve milestone Ne.i (site clearance and enginear
works -120 Days), please clarify the following:

a. Please provide us with the location and dimensions

of this room.

b. Please spectfy what type of work should this room
include {Civll, architectural, mechanical, elactrical,
medical).

¢. Please specify what type of materials should this
room include,

Please refer to Volums 1- Part Il - Conditions
of Particular Application ~ Section &
paragraph No.15., which includes all details
related to the project mockup room.

Request for shoring system design and shoring
guaniifies

Please refer to Volume 2 - Technical

Specifications - Section - 2 regarding shoring

works requirements, while the guantity will
depend on the soil properties, laboratory
soit report racommendations, Engineers’
instructions, and approvals.

The drawings show that there are stalndess steel grates
in the iitchen and laundry areas. However, the BoQ does
not include any such Hem, please confirm that the
stainless-steel grates in the kitchen and laundry are not
reguired by the contractor.

These works are out of the contractor's

SCOPE.

i,

| please confirm that the mentioned diameter for the

Reference to the Mechanical BOQ Page No, MECH-22,

CPYC Pipes Are Duter Dameter,

The sizes in the Bol) refer v the nominal
Diameater,

1L

Gapdlall 45,8 ptlsd SMATY System:

wﬁ-«.’!i vy @L&:WL@ A QW$ Jenih M &.‘.‘JW| dﬁ“.‘gm Sk
oz plaall iliaslge Ly head end servers and softwara
575 baxes wiwddl Uslas § 3 W damg Vs,

Wwith reference to itern 11/19 SMATV: the

' contractor is responsible for submitting &

fully operational IPTV system that works
with all s components according o
Specification, Drawings, and 800,

12,

rslpaS Jgubar (y0-ELEC 7 oy dsedan F o) il

diyad do ol e Jo E-T4 dmelnn A3b S0 ctbaslsall fys 6 il -
Aodtcedl Caildlsall speli phameldt wki (e o gl

with reference to itam 11/1-F

Yy .
s T — T

o af il gl o 1B B gl
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MNo.

Question

iloglil pnzid detandl pliaadl il (s dogll daygl (\Rny i -
- {(LOCAL PANEL BUILDER)ASU,480

Jsea sblae g WITNESS TEST 3.3-A p3) diselgalt -
AL | Jang Guiged] Jheo Jod opa olgs ol

1. ftem 1.3-G: The S\mc%'s”::omm pane] and
the generators shall be supplied from
the same manufacturer in full Package,

2. Referving to the specification:

The Synchronizing Panel shall be factory
tested prior to delivery o the purchaser
with the mentioned tests In the
specifications, so it is not aflowed to be
supplied from g local panel builder.

3. #is required to provide the project
enginesr, site englnear, and owner with
the origingl factory scceptance test
hefore shipping for the supplied
synchronized panel and gen set, in
addition to that & local withess test
should be performed o cover the entire
system.

13,

is the witress test required Tor the following electrical
equipment? Panel Boards {MDB, SMD8, DB, MCC... etg)

Synchronizing Panel,

Diese] Genarator,

Patient Bed and Passenger Elevators,
d. UPS,

Fire Detection and Fire Alarm System

¢ o ow

Wherever mentionad the witness test that
means: “Itis reguired to provide the
nroject engineer, site engineer, and cwner
with the original factory acceplance test
before shipping for the supplied, in addition
1o that @ local witness test should be
performed to covering the entire system.”

i4.

. BOWER FACTOR CORRECTION 11/30 o8 1l

Jar A sl gadl s sl @B e el cilistgalt
Jesie Angsadl coliuelgall e plaill a8

it iz required to comply with the

specilvations.

wwbidgall 117/5-A pd) Sadi
IBC Seismic waer ilbgall @dis (fe dhslgell (ol

aled (do wolwigelt Cali pls Of suadel! JaCertification
o talgd @kl ol (BC Selsinic Certification) dasisall ghed
chgal) piaalt

1. The Contractor shall gﬂi’évid-@ the 8C
Selsmic certification with all data sheets
#rd catalogs,

7. Refer to 3.1-D in spacification: Quote

* Eguinment shall be installed on concrete

housekeeping pads, Equipment shall be
permanently fastened to the pad in
scoordance with the manufacturer’s
instructions and saismic requirements of
the site.”




s

Pl il {G4BIPOE SWITCHES JI g LuS5 o DATA
RACKS .St oy

[ Mo. Question Answer
1. it is reguired to comply with the
speciications.
ATERE0 g bamill peilhe 21/5-8 o) 454 | 2, Regarding specification 1.3
S o e Clsclglt s 5881 e el ol ged Certifications:
' - . __ | The Seismic Qualified 1o 18C-2009 and |EEE
16, okl Laghian  Line g 3a9 oliuelpoll Guuson Calbaad] ot ] ]
vl i g0 Selsiic sl £93-2005 is required.

d Bizo, note that the ATS and bypass/isolation
switch and related control panels shall be
from ohe source from 3 single
manufaciurer,

:DATA SYSTEM 11/15 by el
elgaw (ST rasds (e dagddl o EDGE SWITCHES H U
17 o w s The Edge switches gre not reguired in the
T oME Y DC 58 HE ade Jedd wslabasead! Ciligizes 0 G| | contractor’s scope.
i Jlor (B praeglll gy 3 Jado Y S8l ey Ggerdi
{ Byl Apalt colbeoloall bingd s oglbes
:ii f?i by il The POE swiiches for the Survelllance
18 System are regulred In the contractor’s

| scope to make sure the COTY systerm is fully

eperational.

g 1 ity 3 it
Ll s s by R
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Reguest for Prequalification

3, Fisancial Bligibifity Conditions and Average Axinual Tumover {Go or Mo Gok

.

3.0 Al applicanis are required (o provide a lelter from an approved jocsl bank i Jordan for local
sppticants with the ameunis as per Form 4//L or Form 4/8/2, As Tor international gpplicus, thely
fetior shall be back-to-back with o loost agproved Jordanian bank with the amounts as per Form 46/
or Form 4/b/2, considering USAID Authorized Geographic Code 937 regarding the patirrality of
the bank. The applicants shall abide by the information submitied within thig form and hold all the
responsibility regarding it Failing to submit the roquired Ceriilicaie of Solvency will e to the
rejection of ihe submigsion.

3.2, Thie apptice shall agach copizs of the audited financial statenents regarding their Averags Annual
Tumnover for the last 4 years (2019-2020-2021.2022) and the highest three years wilt be considered,
complying with the following conditions (Failing to submit Average Amual Turnover jor the lust
4 years will lead 1o the rejection of the submission):

&.

For Local Jordanian construstion contrastors classified first grade as per the GTD elassifivation
in the field of Building Consiruction, and bave a firsl grade in eleciromechanical angd renewable
encrgy works, the Average Annual Turnover shall be greater than or equel to 5,000,000,00
(). (Ferm 5/a).

for Local Jordanian construction contraciors classified first grade as per the GT1 classilication
in the Tield of Building Construction, in a joinl venture with electromechanical and renowable
energy contractors, of the first-geade classification by the GTD, the combined average aniual
turnover for the joint veniure (JV) shall be greater than or equat 3,800,000.00 33, with the
IV leader contributing 60% and the electromechanical par contribating 40%. (Form 5/2)

For international qualified and classified contracions eligible under USAID Geographic Code
937, those goneractors shall satisfy the qualification criteris mentioned in this document, the
Aversgs Ansual Tumover shadl be-greater than or equal to 7,000,000.60 (U5}, (Ferm S&).

Apphicants ars requived 10 complets Form 9/e for Jordanion applicsnts, and Internationnl
appicants wve reguired to complete Form 8/,

All siached fnsncial ststememis must be certifled and stamped by a certified public
sccountant, and s copy of the cenificats of accreditation of the centified public accountiant
issed by the "Jordanian Associstion of Ceriified Accountants” must be antached for Jordanian
contractors. As for the International Contractor, the same eertificate from the Association of
Cegtifted Accountants in their respeciive cousttry must be submitiad,

Historie financial statements must correspond 1o accounting perieds already completed and
audited. No siatements for partial periods shall be accepted.

Preparation of the Pre-Qualifization:

Inforrmution shall be submitied in the format specified in the pre~qualifivation forms included with
ihese documents.

4.1,

4.3,

4.4,

in the oase of & joint venture, the pre-gualification forms shall be completed as indicated under these
doeuments (Form 1, Form 2/},

IV members shall provide a preliminary JV agreement form signed and stwmped by boih parties
{Form 7).

The allowable number of JV parties is twao, and an application with 2 1V congisting of more than two
parties will be rejscted,

4.5, The pre-gualification documents shall consist of the following:

A5
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W
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Hed

west for Praguaiiflcation

Past Peclormance
of the main
contractor and

2 glectromechanical
amd renpwabie

| energy contractor
(lor 3¥)

60

Speeific pridoria incletde

Dremonstraiod past peeformance recurd of

predects similee in sature and comiplexity 1o
the conteast undermben during the last 20
veps conoealng e Quality of und-
product,

Relevant experience is_jimited to the
following:

A project of a similer neture o the project
in question was exsouted during (2008
3033) in the fllowing categories only:

Cormpleted Hospitl constrastion
projest implemenied by the spplicent.
Hospital project should include main
famelions such as but not Himited
10U, MICUs, C53D; Emergency, and
operation theners, A minlagm of 60
bags.

Coniplered Hospital Expansion and
Renavation Projest implemented by the
applicant.

The project should include  malp
funcions such as bel sot limdted to
ICUs, MO Us, 88D, Bmorgeney, and
operntion theators. A miuinpue of 80
beds.

Complaied Hospital Expansion Project
implesaeniod by the applicant,

The project should include mals
functions sueh 28 bui pot Hoited fo
ICUs, NICUs, 88D, Emerpency, and
operstion theaters, A stinbmum of 50
beds.

Clompleted Hospltal Renovation
Project implamsnted by the applicant,
The project should  inclede main
furctions such ag b pot Hmited o
10'Us, MICHs, 880, Emergency, and
oporgtion thesters, A miniorarn gl 80
bads,

Completad Flve- or lourstars” hotel
proteet, with & total budlt up avea not
fess thun {15,008 ), Hotel projects
should fnelude but not be limbted to
elegivomupchmnical works such as
central VIVAC, restaseam(s), other
bt Gaoilities, snd administiative
Funetlons,

| e Hospital project will be

The wpppdivanis are
gogulred  fo eemploie
Form 2.

‘The muxinam score for all
projects is 60 points, afl
wppilesnts are reguired io
provide twe shnilar projets
in compliance with simitar
project  reguigemenis  as
desuribed gartier,

= Coppleted Hospital
profeet wil] be gives (36
points)

» Completed Hospital
Expansion and
Renovetion project will
be given (3¢ points)

# Completed Hospla!
Expansion project will be
given {30 points)

& {Completed Hospligh
Renovation praject will
be given {30 poinis)

o Completed Five or Toue
staes’ hoted paiect will be
given {25 painis}

s Completed Mall project
wifl be given (20 poinis}

En omse of 5 Jodut- Ventare
The spplicant i roguived
to complets Form b in
nekcifion to the above,

ARl appHeants are yeguimd
o provide four gimiler
projects (2 for each party of
the JV. each 3V party imust
prowide & stmiler project
relavant (o their respestive
seupe of work within the
praject), 1 compliance with
similar project reguivemonis
a5 deiined,

given {15 points)

= Mosphal Expunsion and
Rengvation moaject will
be given {15 polnts}

ABD-S




Request for Prequalification

—

ES

Completed Mail pijt; with @ tolal
huils up gres not iogs than {15,000 m?).
The project should include butnot be
Hmited to ehectromechanical systerns
such ox sential HVAC, and
admintstrative fimctions.

The applivant shall provide uilielal
gertified Performance Certificates from
the owners oF Bmployers or the above
fisird similar projects indieating G

aren, scape of work, and the number of

bads (for tosplial projects),

The Apphicant Shall submit sigred sud
stapaped  documeniation from  the
Cwner or Employer including a full
desgviption of the submitted profect.

If the applicant fails to provide the
officielly  certified Performence
Certificates from  the  Cwner  or
Epiplayer, the projeet will net be
constdered,

References o simifar  compleied
projects, the applicant shall grovide the
owner & Supervision/ Consuliant it
contaet information f reference.

The applicat shall submit  Pholo
dosumpatation for finished buikdings.

The 3113 hag the right o seleet pne or
mre of the Hsted projects wnder this
form to be visited during the evaluation
process far referonces aud o cheok the

_quality of fhe product on she,

v Hospiial Expaosion
project will be given (15
poiuts)

# Huospital Renovatlos
project will be given (13
point}

= Five or Four stars folel
praject will be given
(12,5 points)

o bMall project will be given
{10 poinig}

Any _submission of 2
4 that exeesds fhe
griteris that Is snecified
i the simifay prafecis
seetion shall begraiad g
wiaximwm of 3 points
(the  rewayded  Doenus
iy spe Qo b
detevosiped by the
STP's Technlead
Commitise),

L5 o
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Prinesss Muns AlMHusseln Maternlly Hospitsl

I b i,

Section {2):- DEMOLITION, EXCAVATION AND SUBSTRUCTURAL WORKS

ITEM

DESCRIPTION

LIRIT

QTy

Lindt Price

Totai Price

JB

RN

211

Sguare metel:

Supply, apply and install 4mim one iayer torch
spplied 388 modified bitumingus waler- prooiing
membrane, (solyester reinforced  bifumen
200gmim?® membrane).

Thickness of the membrane 4 mm thick
{acceptad tolsrances +5%).

The price o include but not fnied all
products, materals, prims coat, 10 em
minimum overiap befween rolig, joint sealan,
pointing with mastic, all stuinless socegsories,
fixation, installation, pratection and alt needed
to complete the work as per the drawings and
techrical spedifications,

IMeasuremerit for the resl execuled sreas

without mesasured the overiape. No deduction
shalf be made for voids less than 0.8 m?

1= For basement walls and wherever required

|as per the drawings,

Four Thousasyd Four Hundred Singy

M2

4480

THE TOYAL MUST CARRY TD THE BRECTION COLLECTION PAGE

EXCAVATION & SUBBTRUCTURAL

AdarAveh, Clvil - 14

wp

R TP LY
Jadiat ol 5 Vg s tigll




Priscess Mune AlHassein Materslty Hospital

i Socton (8- PAINTING
¢ Unit Price | Total Price
% ITEM BESCRIPTION UMIT | OTY
4.0 NEs)
a/a (Square Meter;
Frapare, supply and apply anti-bacterial
spory palnt {thick flim  paint system)
thickness 300 micror,
-The coniractor must submit certified copy for
the suggested paint fo grove that the paint's
components are antibactedsl  suilable for
hospilales and hesithoars
- pain{ materdals must be approved by the
anginesr
- the paint must be washable and sasy io
clean surface,
- the paint, primer, pully, binder, carrier must
be compatible and compiving with the |
rantfackurar instrustions (haslthcare)
The price includes the epowy paint of 300
micran with all putly and primer coats and
favers.
Price 1o include;
- Prepare surfaces {rubbed down smsoth)
- Primer cost {bonding agent)
- Two costs of pulty (pully shall be grinned
anhd well smoothed)
I~ One coat of under coat (bese coat)
complete as shown on drewings, and as per
Technical Specifications and menulaciure
instructions
The measurement for e exeoution ares as
required in the drawings.
g~ for walls,
O Thousand Eight Hundrad a2 1RG0
b~ For Gailing
Fifty M2 a0
THE TOTAL BIUBY CARRY TO THE SECTION COLLECTION PAGE
PAINT: Coe T L AL Areh, Civit - 86
¥ {P W PR S
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